Directory of Public Officials

Oconee County

31st Edition

Copyrighted by

League of Women Voters of Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens Counties

P.O. Box 802 Clemson SC 29633

Access the most recent DPO at my.lwv.org/south-carolina/clemson-area/newsletter-publications

June, 2021

Foreword

The League of Women Voters was established in 1920 as a nonpartisan political organization, which is now open to both men and women ages 16 and older. Its purpose is to promote political responsibility through the informed and active participation of citizens in government.

The League does not support or oppose candidates for office or political parties. After sustained study, the League acts in support of or in opposition to selected governmental legislation or policies.

The League of Women Voters is a nonprofit, volunteer organization supported by annual dues and contributions by its members and by contributions from those outside the organization who respect its aims and accomplishments.

The League of Women Voters of Anderson, Oconee, and Pickens Counties was established in 1968 as the League of Women Voters of the Clemson Area. We publish this Directory as a public service to make it easier for citizens of the area to be in contact with their government officials.

We would like to express our thanks to the many public officials and League members who gave of their time and effort to bring together the information published in this directory.

For additional copies of the DPO, or to report any corrections or omissions, please contact:

lwvclemson@gmail.com

or

Editor: DPO League of Women Voters of AOP P.O. Box 802, Clemson SC 29633

Table of Contents

Voter Information
Registration
Elections
Political Parties.
How to Address Public Officials
United States Senators
United States Representatives
South Carolina Officials
South Carolina General Assembly
Senators
Representatives
South Carolina Courts
Supreme Court
Judicial Circuits
Family Courts
Magistrate Courts
South Carolina State Board of Education
School District of Oconee County
Oconee County Officials
County Council
County Administration
Oconee County Boards and Commissions
Oconee County Services
Zip Codes for Area Towns
Cities in Oconee County
Salem
Seneca
Walhalla
Westminster
West Union

Voter Information

Registration

General Information

Minimum age is 18. Must register 30 days prior to any primary, special or general election. An individual who is 17 but will be 18 no later than the General Election date in November may register during the preceding year and vote in the primary even though they are only 17. Mail-in registration forms must be postmarked at least 30 days prior to the election in which you wish to vote.

Voter Registration and Elections

Joy A. Scharich, Director

638-4196

Office: 415 S Pine St, Walhalla SC 29691 Office open Monday-Friday, 8:30 am to 5:00 pm

Oconee residents may register at office in Walhalla, Dept. of Motor Vehicles, Social Service/WIC/Health Dept/Vocational Rehab, or local libraries. Applications may be downloaded from www.scvotes.org and mailed to the office address above.

Elections

Oconee County Board of Elections & Voter Registration

Appointed to a 4-year term by the governor upon recommendation of the county delegation.

Webb Smathers Westminster
Edna Reid Seneca
Jeni Larsen Seneca
Janice Matheson Holbrooks Westminster
Jim Murray Salem

To contact members of the Commission, please call the Office of Voter Registration and Elections (638-4196).

South Carolina Election Commission

Appointed to a 4-year term by the governor.

Marci Andino, Executive Director 803-734-

PO Box 5987, Columbia SC 29250

Political Parties (for a complete list of certified political parties in South Carolina, see www.sciway.net/org/polstatewide.html

Democrat Republican

State Headquarters

Trav Robertson, Chair
1929 Gadsden St.
Columbia SC 29201
803-799-7798
Drew McKissick, Chair
1913 Marion St.
Columbia SC 29201
803-988-8440

County Chair

Jody Gaulin
David McMahan
PO Box 25
Walhalla, SC 29691
864-916-2552
David McMahan
PO Box 25
Seneca, SC 29679
ianfitz1219@gmail.com

oconeescdems@gmail.com

How to Address Public Officials

We perform a vital task when we go to the polls, but we must go further. We can observe our officials in action by attending City Council and County Council meetings and by studying the newspapers and listening to the news when the State Legislature and Congress are in session. We can let our representatives know what we are thinking by writing or telephoning them as issues arise. We should not wait until we are displeased but remember to give encouragement as well as criticism. This is how to address officials at various levels.

Official President	Address The President The White House Washington, DC 20500	Salutation Dear Mr. President
888 Cabinet Officer	The Honorable_ The Secretary of_ Washington, DC 20210	Dear Madame Secretary
U. S. Senator	The Honorable Joe Doe United States Senate Washington, DC 20510	Dear Senator Doe
U. S. Congressman	The Honorable Ann Smith U.S. House of Representative Washington, DC 20515	Dear Ms. Smith
Governor	The Honorable John Doe State House Columbia, SC 29211	Governor John Doe
State Senator	The Honorable Ann Smith Gressette Building Columbia, SC 29202	Dear Senator Smith
State Representative	The Honorable John Doe Blatt Building Columbia, SC 29211	Dear Mr. Doe
Mayor	The Honorable John Doe Mayor of Seneca City Hall, Seneca, SC 29678	Dear Sir

United States Senators

Elected for a six-year term.

Lindsey Graham (R) Seneca <u>www.lgraham.senate.gov</u> Term ends 2026 Wash: 202-224-5972; Pendleton: 864-646-4090

Address: 290 Russell Senate Office Building, Washington. SC 20510 Tim Scott (R) Charleston www.scott.senate.gov Term ends 2022

Wash: 202-224-6121; Greenville: 864-233-5366

Address: 104 Hart Senate Office Building, Washington, DC 20510

United States Representatives

Elected for a two-year term.

Dist. 1	Nancy Mace (R)		202-225-3176
2	Joe Wilson (R)	W. Columbia	202-225-2452
3	Jeff Duncan (Ř)	Clinton	
	303 W. Beltline Blvd., Ander	rson SC (R 2962	25864-224-7401
	2229 Rayburn House Office	Bldg., Wash. DO	202-225-5301
	www.jeffduncan.house.gov	-	
4	William Timmons (R)		202-2256030
5	Ralph Norman (R)		202-225-5501
6	Jim Clyburn (D)	Sumter	202-225-3315
7	Tom Rice (R)	Myrtle Beach	202-225-9895

South Carolina Officials

South Carolina Officials			
Elected for a four-year term, expires 2022			
Governor	Henry McMaster	803-734-2100	
	www.governor.sc.gov		
	100 Gervais Street, Columbia 292	201	
Lt. Governor	Pamela Evette	803-734-2100	
	LtGovernor@scstatehouse.gov	<u>V</u>	
	100 Gervais St, Columbia 29201		
Secretary of State	Mark Hammond	803-734-2170	
•	1205 Pendleton St, Suite 525, Co	lumbia 29201	
Treasurer	Curtis M. Loftis, Jr.	803-734-2101	
	treasurer@sto.sc.us		
	1200 Senate St. Suite 214, Colur	nbia 29211	
Attorney General	Alan Wilson	803-734-3970	
	P.O. Box 11549, Columbia 29211		
Comptroller General	Richard Eckstrom	803-734-2121	
-	1200 Senate St, Columbia 29201		
Commissioner of	Hugh Weathers	803-734-2190	
Agriculture	hweathe@scda.sc.gov		
	PO Box 11280, Columbia 29211		
Superintendent of	Molly Mitchell Spearman	803-734-8500	
Education	scsupted@ed.sc.gov		
	1429 Senate St, Columbia 29201		
Adjutant General	R. Van McCarty	803-299-4031	
1 National Guard Rd., Columbia SC 29201			

South Carolina General Assembly

Legislative Bill Room803-734-1517Clerk of Senate803-212-6320Clerk of House803-734-2403

South Carolina State House Network: www.scstatehouse.gov

Oconee County Legislative Delegation

Location: Mailing Address: 10 Short St. 415 S. Pine St. Walhalla SC 29691 Walhalla SC 29691

Delegation Secretary: Carol Baumgarner

Office Phone: 864-638-4237

E-mail contact: cbaumgarner@oconeesc.com

SC SENATOR

Address: S.C. Senate, P.O. Box 142, Columbia, SC 29202-0142.

Serving Oconee (O) and Pickens (P).

District Four-year term expires the Monday after the 2024 general election

1(O,P) Thomas C. Alexander (R)

1101 Pendleton St. #402 Home: 638-2153 Columbia 29201 Office: 638-2988 E-mail www.scsenate.gov Cola: 803-212-6220

Access "Contact Legislator" link

SC REPRESENTATIVES

Address: P. O. Box 11867, Columbia, SC 29211-1867

www.scstatehouse.gov

Email: www.statehouse.gov, access "Contact Legislator" link.

Serving Pickens (P) and Oconee (O) Counties

District Two-year term expires the Monday after the 2022 general election

1 (O) William R. "Bill" Whitmire (R)

P. O. Box 157 Home: 638-2970 Walhalla 29691 Office: 638-4237

Cola: 803-734-3068

2 (O,P) William E. "Bill" Sandifer III (R)

 112 Cardinal Dr.
 Home: 882-1225

 Seneca 29672
 Office: 885-2240

Cola 803-734-3015

Area Codes: (864) upstate & (803) Columbia

South Carolina Courts

SUPREME COURT: http://www.sccourts.org

Elected by the General Assembly for 10-year staggered terms

Chief Justice	Donald W. Beatty	July 2024
Associate Justice	Kaye G. Hearn	July 2022
Associate Justice	John W. Kittredge	July 2028
Associate Justice	John Cannon Few	July 2026
Associate Justice	George C. James, Jr.	July 2030
Administrator	Tonnya K. Kohn	phone: 203-734-
1900		_

1800

Address: Supreme Court Building, Box 11330, Columbia, SC 29211

Office Location: 1231 Gervais Street, Columbia

CIRCUIT COURT: There are 16 judicial circuits and 46 circuit court judges in South Carolina. Thirty-three judges are elected by the General Assembly from the 16 judicial circuits for six-year terms. Thirteen judges are elected by the General Assembly from the state at large for six-year terms. The circuit elects a solicitor for each court for a 4-year term in the general election. Oconee and Anderson Counties are in the 10th Judicial Circuit.

[Court Administration: 1-803-734-1800.]

Judge A. S. Macauley	864-718-1041
Judge R. Lawton McIntosh	864-260-4059
Judge R. Scott Sprouse	864-638-4266

FAMILY COURTS: There are 16 family courts and 52 family court judges. They serve 6-year terms and are elected by the South Carolina General Assembly.

Judge Edgar H. Long, Jr.	260-4038
Judge Karen F. Ballenger (Walhalla)	638-4290
Judge M. Scott McElhannon	260-4040

MAGISTRATE COURTS: The magistrate courts in Oconee County are the lowest state courts. The governor appoints magistrates for 4-year terms

Chief Judge William F. Derrick, Jr.	647-5998
Judge Erin C. McKinney	638-4633
Judge Blake A. Norton	638-4125
Judge M. Todd Simmons	885-1460
Judge Daniel J. Pollock	638-4633

South Carolina State Board of Education

Molly Mitchell Spearman, State Superintendent of Education, 1429 Senate St. Columbia SC 29201, 803-734-8500, Superintendent@ed.sc.gov. 16 of 17 Members appointed by Legislative Delegation in Judicial Circuits for four-year terms (as of Jan. 2021) http://ed.sc.gov/state-board

Board Members by Judicial Circuit/End of Term				
16/2022 Kristi Woodall, Chair Elect 864-427-3727				
10/2022	120 Woodall Way, Union, 29379	001 127 3727		
1/2021	Jon Butzon	843-478-1451		
1,2021	402 Summercourt Drive, Summers			
2/2023	Crystal Stapleton	803-541-1300		
2/2023	770 Hagood Avenue, Barnwell 292			
3/2023	Shawn Johnson,	843-430-1554		
3/2023	1349 Davenport Drive, Manning, 2			
4/2022	Cathy D. Chapman, 843-283-6754	.,,102		
1/2022	6015 Highway 52 South, Cheraw,	29520		
5/2020	Tracy West,	803-786-3320		
3/2020	100-A Ariail Peele 1301 Columbia			
6/2021	J.R. Green,	803-635-7171		
0/2021	305 Charming Circle, Winnsboro,			
7/2022	Carl Hinze,	864-587-2194		
772022	332 Wilkshire Loop, Moore, 29369			
8/2021	Cynthia A. Downs, Ed.D.,	•		
0/2021	2021 Harrington Street, Newberry	29108		
	cynthiaadowns@bellsouth.net	27100		
9/2022	Larry Kobrovsky,	843-853-3703		
J12022	198 Rutledge Avenue, Ste 7, Charl			
10/2020	Debby Howard,	864-973-8525		
10/2020	305 Ravens View Drive, Seneca, 2			
11/2022	Steven English,	864-443-0040		
11/2022	181 Christmas Drive, McCormick,			
	12/2021 Jean W. Pearson,	843-618-8207		
	4317 Sweeney Court, Mullins, 295			
13/2019	David Whittemore,	864-270-2083		
10/2019	201 King Circle Easley, 29640	30. 270 2005		
14/2020	Valaree C. Smith,	03-584-0502		
1 1/2020	584 Memorial Avenue South, Aller			
15/2023	Alan Walters,	843-458-5147		
	24 Cole Drive, Pawleys Island, 295			
Gov. Michael	Gov. Michael Brenan, Chair 803-251-1440			
	Apt. 1215 Jennings Ct., Columbia			
	r			

School District of Oconee County

Board of Trustees

www.sdoc.org

Director of Transportation

	20014 01 11450005			
Elected for 4-year term from five Districts. Terms are staggered.				
M	eets on the 2 nd and 3 rd N	Monday at 6:00 pm. each mo	nth.	Term
Di	st:			Expires
1	Mr. Dean Bare	9345 N. Hwy 11	886-4220	2022
		Tamassee 29686 dbare@	sdoc.org	
2	Dr. Meghan Ketterma	n PO Box 98	916-2473	2024
	Mountain Rest 29664 mketterman@sdoc.org			
3	Dr. Sandra Sloan	PO Box 932	882-7415	2022
	Clerk	Seneca 29679 ssloan@so	doc.org	
4	Denise McCormick	301 W. Abbey St.	647-9985	2024
Chairperson Westminster mccormick@sdoc.org				
5	Buddy G. Herring	457 Cleveland Ferry Rd.	972-9009	2024
Vice Chair Fair Play 29643 bherring@sdoc.org				
Administration and Supervision				
414 South Pine Street, Walhalla SC 29691 864-886-4400				

District Superintendent of Education	Michael Thorsland
Public Information Officer	Jennifer Dodd
Asst. Super. of Instruction	Lisa Simmons
Director of Human Resources Services	Al Leroy
Associate Superintendent of Administration	Steve Hanvey
Dir. of Assessment and Data	Gregg Bibb
Dir. of Facilities	Richard Alexander
Dir. Student Services, Safety, and Security	Evie Hughes
Chief Financial Officer	Gloria Moore
Food Services- Sodexo	April Howe
Dir. of Technology	Josh Shephard
Director of Procurement	Scott Orr

Ozzie Wright

School District of Oconee County (Continued)

Elementary Schools		
Blue Ridge Elementary	Seneca	886-4550
Fair-Oak Elementary	Westminster	886-4505
James M. Brown Elementary	Walhalla	886-4470
Keowee Elementary	Seneca	886-4475
Northside Elementary	Seneca	886-4445
Orchard Park Elementary	Westminster	886-4515
Ravenel Elementary	Seneca	886-4450
Tamassee-Salem Elementary	Tamassee	886-4540
Walhalla Elementary	Walhalla	886-4480
Westminster Elementary	Westminster	886-4520
MCJII. C.L I.		
Middle Schools	C	006 4455
Seneca Middle	Seneca	886-4455
Walhalla Middle	Walhalla	886-4485
West Oak Middle	Westminster	886-4525
High Schools		
Seneca High	Seneca	886-4460
Walhalla High	Walhalla	886-4490
West-Oak High	Westminster	886-4530
Hamilton Career Center	Seneca	886-4425
Allen Code Learning Center	Seneca	886-4429
Oconee Academy	Seneca	886-4431

Oconee County Officials

County Council

415 S Pine St., Walhalla SC 29691 638-4245

Meets 1st and 3rd Tuesday at 6:00 pm.

Council Clerk: Katie Smith 364-5136 or 718-1023

Council Clerk: Katie Smith 364-5136 or 718-1023 Council members are elected on General Election Day of even-numbered years for four-year terms

years for four-year terms Website: www.oconeesc.com

Websites WWW.ocomecse.co	111		
John Elliott (D1)Chair	12 Crest Drive Salem, SC 29676	Term E 864-597-286	2022
Matthew Durham (D2)	153EarlFordRd. Mountain Rest 2966	1	2024
Paul A Cain (D3)V. Chair	PO Box 55. Seneca 29679	784-2270	2022
Julian Davis III (D4)	160 Cedar Lane Rd. Westminster 29693	710-61641	2024
Glenn Hart Jr. (D5)	266 Friendship Val.F Seneca 29678	Rd. 247-1082	2024
County Administration Administrator	Amanda Brock	6	38-4245

County Administration		
County Administration	Amanda Draalr	629 1215
Administrator	Amanda Brock	638-4245
Assessor	Kevin Robinson	638-4150
Finance Director	Ladale E. Price	638-4235
Attorney	David A. Root	364-5332
Auditor	Christie R.Hubbard	638-4158
Clerk of Court	Beverly Whitfield	638-4280
Community Develop., Dir	Howard Frady, Int.	718-1005
Coroner	Karl Addis	885-0687
Emergency Services	Scott Krein	638-4200
Human Resources	Shelia Wald	638-4252
Parks, Rec & Tourism	Phillip Shirley	888-1488
Probate Judge	Kenneth E. Johns, Jr.	638-4275
Procurement Dir.	Tronda Popham	638-4141
Clerk to Council	Katie Smith	718-1023
Sheriff	Mike Crenshaw	638-4111
Solid Waste	Swain Still	888-1440
Tax Collector	Corrine Poore	638-4147
Treasurer	Greg N. Nowell	638-4162
Veterans Affairs	Jerry Dyar	638-4231

Oconee County Boards and Commissions

For more information, contact the Oconee County Offices 415 S. Pine Street, Walhalla, SC 29691, 864-638-4244

Aeronautics Commission (4-year term)

Staff Liaison: Jeff Garrison 882-2959

District

- 1 Randy Renz
- 2 Dan Suddeth
- 3 Auby Perry
- 4 Marion Lyles
- 5 Ronald Chiles
- AL Albert Brightwell
- AL David Bryant

Arts & Historical (4-year term)

638-2224

Staff Liaison: Phil Shirley

Meets 2nd Thursday, 6 p.m., at South Cove County Park

- 1 Aubrey Miller
- 2 Ernie Lombard
- 3 Thomas Jones
- 4 Melody Davis
- 5 Mike Phillips
- AL Daniel Dreher AL Suzette Cross

Oconee County Fire Commission

Scott Krein, Director - 864-638 4200

Oconee County Rescue Commission

Scott Krein, Director - 864-638 4220

Library Board (4-year term) www.oconeelibrary.org 638-4133

All at large (AL)

Staff Liaison: Blair Hinson 864 638 4133

Diane Smathers

Clifton Powell

Nicklaus McKinney

Shelby Henderson

Allison Addison

Charles Holcombe

Nivia Miranda

Liz Kuemmerer

Monica White

For some of the Boards that follow: Visit www.oconeesc.com

Planning Commission (4-year term) oconeesc.com>community development>planning & Zoning>Boards, etc.,

Staff Liaison: Adam Chapman 864-638-4218

- 1 Mike Smith
- 2 David Nix
- 3 Alex Vassey
- 4 Frankie Pearson
- 5 Gary Gaulin
- AL Patrick Williams
- AL Mike Johnson

Parks, Recreation & Tourism Com. (4-year term) 888-1488

All at Large

Shane Smith

Shawn Johnson

Kevin Evans

Trey Barnett

Riley Johnson

Gregory Coutu

Alex Butterbaugh

Board of Assessment Appeals 638-4218

Janet Seffer, Secretary

Board of Zoning Appeals (3-year term) 638-4218 Staff Liaison: Adam Chapman

- Jim Codner
- Gwen Fowler
- 2 Bill Gilster
- 4 Marty McKee

- 5 Tim Mays AL John Eager AL William Decker

AL = at large

Services in Oconee County

Oconee County Library System

Walhalla Library (Main), 501 West S. Broad S Westminster Branch, 112 W. North Ave. Salem Branch, 5-B Park Ave. Seneca Branch, 300 East S. Second St.	6t. 638-4133 364-5760 944-0912 882-4855
Fire Emergency	Dial 911
Ambulance Service (Oconee)	Dial 911
Oconee County (SC) Health Department (Seneca)	882-2245
Oconee County Animal Control (Sheriff's Office)	888-0221
Oconee County Emergency Services	638-4200
Sheriff's Office, Oconee County	638-4111
SC Department of Social Services Main Office/Food Stamps Medicaid office – DHHS Protection Services for Children Blue Ridge Arts Center	638-4400 800-549-0820 638-4400 710-6593
111 East S Second Street, Seneca	
Oconee Community Theatre P.O. Box 291, Seneca, 29679	Office: 882-1910

Zip Codes for Area Towns

Central	29630
Clemson	29631
Post Office Boxes	29633
Easley	29640-42
Fair Play	29643
Liberty	29657
Long Creek	29658
Mountain Rest	29664
Newry	29665
Norris	29667
Pendleton	29670
Pickens	29671
Richland	29675
Salem	29676
Seneca	29672,78
Post Office Boxes	29679
Six Mile	29682
Tamassee	29686
Townville	29689
Walhalla	29691
Westminster	29693
West Union	29696

Cities in Oconee County

TOWN OF SALEM

864-944-2819

No website

5-A Park Avenue, Salem SC 29676-3304 E-mail Address: mjennings@salemsc.us

Elected on General Election Day of odd-numbered years for a four-year term. Terms of Council are staggered.

Nonpartisan, At large election. Council meets on 2nd Tuesday at 6:00 p.m. in Town Hall.

Mayor		
Lynn F. Towe	124 Meadow Ridge Dr.	723-3263
	Salem SC 29676	
Town Council		
Kevin D. Talley	375 Barkdale Dr.	944-6086
Russell Patterson	125 W Barkdale Dr.	944-7830
James W. Barker	150 Crestwood Dr.	944-0015
Judy Hines	261 Sunrise Dr.	944-6305
Salem City Administration		
Clerk/Treasurer	Marvetta C. Jennings	944-2819
Utilities/Office Manager	Wendy Nichols	944-2819
Police Chief	Brian Lusk	944-2819
Fire Chief	Kevin Wilbanks	944-6060
Chief Judge	Jim Williams	944-2870
City Attorney	Brad Norton	778-7232
Parks/Rec Dir.	Beverly Brady	944-2819
Water Utility Manager	Ryan Hardin	944-2819

CITY OF SENECA

P.O. Box 4773, Seneca 29679-4773 885-2700

Office Loc.: 221 E. North 1st St., Seneca, 29678-3214

Web Site: www.seneca.sc.us

Email Address: chall@seneca.sc.us

Elected on General Election Day of odd-numbered years. Terms are

staggered. Nonpartisan. At large Meetings on 2nd Tuesday at 6:00 p.m. in Council Chambers in City Hall.

Mayor and City Council

Mayor		
Daniel W. Alexander	610 S Oak St.	888-0881
Council		
Ronnie O'Kelley	408 Horseshoe Dr.	882-1280
Stuart D. Pohl	328 Shorecrest Dr	247-2121
Scott Durham	111 Cardinal Rd.	710-1058
Al Gaines	601 E. S. 6 th St.	882-5799
Dana Moore	206 Horseshoe Dr.	888-4610
Denise Rozman	302 Bobolink Dr.	885-2700
Joel P. Ward	912 Mitchell Dr.	280-5900
WC Honeycutt Jr.	506 E. S. 2 nd St.	885-2700
Administration		
City Administrator	Scott Moulder	888-0880
Clerk/Treasurer	Carol Ann Hall	200-2229
Police Chief	Casey Bowling, Int.	885-2718
Fire Chief	Charles R Caudill Jr.	885-2738
Comm/Econ Dir.	Ed Halbig	885-2726
Utilities	Robert Faires	885-2715
Sanitation/Recycle	Ernest Beck	885-2750
Streets	Ernest Beck	885-2750
Vehicle Maintenance	Ernest Beck	885-2750
Park/Recreation Dir.	Rick Lacey	885-2709
City Attorney	Bo Bowman	885-2700
Municipal Judge	Danny Singleton	885-2731
Dir. Of Utilities	Robert Faires	885-2723
Building Official	B.J. Klaren	885-2726
Finance Director	Joshua Jay Riches	885-2700
Human Resource Dir.	Michelle D. Landry	885-2710
Risk Manager	Michelle D Landry	885-2700

City of Seneca (Continued) -- City Commissions

Architectural Review Board B - 4th Monday at 6:00 p.m.

Dave West, Chair Tom Jones Glenn Abbott Dee Barnes James Terry Keane

Zoning Board of Appeals -- 3rd Thursday at 6:00 p.m. 885-2726

Marvin Gray, Chair Tammy Garland Dr. John Luedeman John Gillespie John Voss

Planning Commission B 3rd Monday at 6:00 p.m.

Barry Duvall . Chair Matthew Durham Ted Durham, Jr. Keith Hart Drew Merck Vacant Vacant

CITY OF WALHALLA

P.O. Box 1099, Walhalla, SC 29691-1099 638-4343

Office Location: 206 N Church St., Walhalla, SC

Web Site: http://www.cityofwalhalla.com Phone: 864-638-4343

Elected on General Election Day of odd-numbered years for a four-year term. Terms of Council are staggered. Election method Nonpartisan. At large

Meets the 3rd Tuesday at 5:30 pm. at City Hall

Mayor and City Council

Danny Edwards

Mayor

Council		
Sarai Melendez mel Gwen Owens	endezwalhallacouncil@gmail.com	916-2299
Josh Roberts	joshrobertscc@gmail.com	400-9752
David Underwood	217 Timberline Ridge	723-2793
Danny Woodward	dwoodwardw@msn.com	247-0992
Keith Pace		723-0780

dannyedwards@bellsouth.net

710-0663

Administration

City Administrator	Brandon Burton, Interim	638-4343
Building & Zoning	Elijah Hayes	638-4345
Utilities Director	Scott Parris	638-4343
Police Chief	Sean Brinson	638-5831
Fire Chief	Timothy Brandon Burton	638-4345
Public Works	Russell Price, Jr.	638-4351
Parks/Rec	John Galbreath	638-4346
Municipal Court	Judge Danny Singleton	638-4341
City Attorney	Julian L. Stoudemire	638-4341

CITY OF WESTMINSTER

P. O. Box 399, Westminster SC 29693-0399

647-3200

Office Location: 100 E. Windsor Street Website: http://www.westminstersc.org/E-mail Address: info@westminstersc.org

Elected on General Election Day of odd-numbered years Nonpartisan –

Meets on 2rd Tuesday at 6:00 p.m. at the 216 Emergency Ln., Fire Department Training Room.

Mayor and City Council

Mayor

Brian F. Ramey bramey@westminstersc.org

Council

Reid Adams	jradams57@bellsouth.net
Rusty Cater	rcater08@gmail.com
Brad Chastain	wchastain1959@gmail.com
Danny Duncan	cdduncan@bellsouth.net
Yousef Mefleh	ymefleh@westminstersc.org
Jimmy Powell	jimmy9365@att.net

Administration

City Adm./Dir. Util.	Kevin Bronson	647-3232
City Clerk	Jennifer Adams	647-3202
Police Chief	Rory Jones	647-3222
Fire Chief	Michael K. Smith	647-3206
Magistrate	Judge Will F. Derrick, Jr.	647-5998
Code Compliance	Elijah Hayes	647-3200x105
Solid Waste Sup.	Todd Barnett	647-3217
City Attorney	Andrew Holliday	647-7205
Parks/Rec Dir.	Herbert Poole	647-3208

TOWN OF WEST UNION

P.O. Box 129, West Union 29696-0129 638-9978

Office Location: 1442 W. Main Street, West Union SC 29696

Web Site: https://townofwestunion.com/

Email Address: town department@bellsouth.net

Elected on General Election Day of odd-numbered years

Nonpartisan – At large Meets on 2nd Tuesday at 6:00 p.m. in Town Hall

Mayor and Town Council

Mayo	r
------	---

Linda G. Oliver	PO Box 129, West Union	638-9978
-----------------	------------------------	----------

Council Members

Doug Moore	121 Schroder St.	280-1270
Kathy Frederick	212 Burns Mill Rd.	247-4706
Bethany James	135 Schroder St.	723-3781
Dixie Meeks	604 Revolutionary Dr.	324-9010

Administration

Clerk/Treasurer	Jackie A. Kelley	638-9978
Attorney	Mary McCormac	654-9942
Police Chief	Joshua M. Eppes	638-9978
Fire Chief	Danny Eller	638-6711
Public Works Dir	James Watkins	638-9978
Chief Judge	Will F. Derrick, Jr.	647-5998